Board of Architectural Review

Minutes of the regular meeting of June 10, 2020. Mr. Lindsley called the meeting to order.

Members present: Mayor Craig Stough, Ken Marciniak, Carol Lindhuber, Kathleen Fischer, and Thomas Lindsley (5) present. Zoning Administrator, Timothy Burns present.

Ms. Lindhuber moved, Ms. Fischer seconded to approve the Minutes of the May 13, 2020, meeting as submitted. Vote being: Stough, Lindhuber, Fischer, Marciniak and Lindsley (5) aye; (0) nay. Motion passed by a 5 to 0 vote.

- Item 3 Regulated Sign app. no. 16-2020 requested by Gary Harrell of Graphic Signs for All American Karate, 7549 W. Sylvania Avenue, Sylvania, Ohio 43560. Application is for a new wall sign. Sign is within the limits of the Sylvania Sign Code. Ms. Fischer moved, Ms. Lindhuber seconded, to grant a Certificate of Appropriateness for the sign shown in the drawing submitted with the application. Vote being: Lindhuber, Marciniak, Fischer, Stough and Lindsley (5) aye; (0) nay. Motion passed by a 5 to 0 vote.
- Item 4 Regulated Sign app. no. 17-2020 requested by Karie Brock of Fast Signs for Saint Joseph Parish & School, 5365 Main Street, Sylvania, Ohio 43560. Ms. Brock was present. Application is for two wall signs. Signs are within the limits of the Sylvania Sign Code. Ms. Lindhuber moved, Ms. Fischer seconded, to grant a Certificate of Appropriateness for the signs shown in the drawing submitted with the application. Vote being: Lindhuber, Marciniak, Fischer, Stough and Lindsley (5) aye; (0) nay. Motion passed by a 5 to 0 vote.
- Item 5 Regulated Sign app. no. 19-2020 requested by Edie Victor of Gardner Signs for Premier Bank, 5520 Monroe Street, Sylvania, Ohio 43560. Mr. Jeff Prymas was present. Application is for a refacing of the existing monument sign and three wall signs. Mr. Burns stated the sign labeled G on the drawing was denied at the Zoning level and it is not part of the review. Mr. Prymas concurred. Signs are within the limits of the Sylvania Sign Code. Mr. Marciniak moved, Ms. Lindhuber seconded, to grant a Certificate of Appropriateness for the signs shown in the drawing submitted with the application with the modification that the sign labeled G in the drawing is not included. Vote being: Lindhuber, Marciniak, Fischer, Stough and Lindsley (5) aye; (0) nay. Motion passed by a 5 to 0 vote.
- Item 6 Regulated Sign app. no. 18-2020 requested by Troy Rydman of Advertising Elements, LLC for McCord Road Christian Church/Five Lakes Church, 4765 McCord Road, Sylvania, Ohio 43560. Application is for a replacement monument sign. Mr. Burns stated that the sign is going to be a long-term temporary sign as the church will be relocating. Sign is within the limits of the Sylvania Sign Code. Ms. Lindhuber moved, Ms. Fischer seconded, to grant a Certificate of Appropriateness for the sign shown in the drawing submitted with the application. Vote being: Lindhuber, Marciniak, Fischer, Stough and Lindsley (5) aye; (0) nay. Motion passed by a 5 to 0 vote.

Mr. Marciniak moved, Ms. Fischer seconded to adjourn the meeting. All present voted aye. Meeting adjourned.

Submitted by,

Sylvania Municipal Planning Commission

Minutes of the regular meeting of June 10, 2020. Mr. Lindsley called the meeting to order.

Members present: Mayor Craig Stough, Ken Marciniak, Carol Lindhuber, Kathleen Fischer, and Thomas Lindsley (5) present. Zoning Administrator, Timothy Burns present.

Ms. Fischer moved, Ms. Lindhuber seconded to approve the Minutes of the May 13, 2020, meeting as submitted. Vote being: Stough, Lindhuber, Marciniak, Fischer and Lindsley (5) aye; (0) nay. Motion passed by a 5 to 0 vote.

Ms. Lindhuber moved, Mr. Marciniak seconded to adjourn the meeting. All present voted aye. Meeting adjourned.

Submitted by,

Debra Webb, Secretary Municipal Planning Commission